



ᐅᐅᐅᐅ ᐅᐅᐅᐅ ᐅᐅᐅᐅ
Building Nunavut Together
Nunavut liuqatigiingniq
Bâtir le Nunavut ensemble

ᐅᐅᐅᐅ ᐅᐅᐅᐅ ᐅᐅᐅᐅ ᐅᐅᐅᐅ
Department of Community and Government Services
Nunalingni Kavamatkunnilu Pivikhaqautikkut
Ministère des Services Communautaires et gouvernementaux

Dated August 22, 2013

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27
Fax: (867) 360-6369
Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Re: OTT-00209248-A0 – Abandonment Restoration Plans – Hamlet of Cape Dorset

Dear Ms. Beaulieu:

Further to the plan for compliance for the water licence 3BM-CAP0810 (expired) for the Hamlet of Cape Dorset (Hamlet), Please accept the letter as clarification to licence condition G-2 which reads as follows:

The Licensee shall submit to the Board, for approval in writing, within six (6) months of issuance of this Licence, a preliminary or conceptual Abandonment and Restoration Plan for the Hamlet of Cape Dorset, Water and Waste Disposal Facilities and all associated structures not covered under Part G, Item 1, with end objectives to return the site to pre-use conditions.

As part of the community site visit undertaken by **exp** Services Inc. (**exp**) during the winter of 2012 / 2013 and discussions with the Hamlet as part of that site visit, it is determined that the Hamlet has not taken over the new sewage lagoon, referred to as the 2007 sewage lagoon, due to issues with this facility. Therefore, the Hamlet has no intention of abandoning the existing wastewater facilities. Additionally, the Hamlet has no intentions of abandoning the existing domestic waste or bulky metal waste sites and as such abandonment restoration plans are not required at this time.



ᐅᐱᐅᐱᐅᐱ ᐅᐱᐅᐱᐅᐱ
Building *Nunavut* Together
Nunavut liuqatigiingniq
Bâtir le *Nunavut* ensemble

ᐅᐱᐅᐱᐅᐱ ᐅᐱᐅᐱᐅᐱ ᐅᐱᐅᐱᐅᐱ
Department of Community and Government Services
Nunalingni Kavamatkunnilu Pivikhaqautikkut
Ministère des Services Communautaires et gouvernementaux

As part of the development of a capital plan to address deficiencies in the existing 2007 sewage lagoon system, and / or the development of a new waste site, abandonment restoration plans will be prepared to address restoration of the existing facilities.

If you have any questions or require further clarification with regards to the above issue please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Thanking You.

Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.
Municipal Planning Engineer
Community Government Services
Baffin Region, Government of Nunavut
P.O.Box 379, Pond Inlet, X0A 0S0
Ph-867 899 7314
Fax-867 899 7328
E-mail: broy@gov.nu.ca

Copy:

Ralph Ruediger, Director, Community Development
Timoon Toonoo, Regional Director
Paul Diamond, Senior Manager Project and Asset Management Divisions
Bill Westwell, Senior Manager Municipal Planning, Capital Planning